DRAFT


CLIENT AUTHORIZATION LETTER

Date
Dear Client:

We are currently responding to the NASA Ames Research Center Request for Proposal NNA06136327R-VXL Rotary Wing Engineering, Modeling, and Simulation procurement.
NASA Ames Research Center is placing increased emphasis on past performance as a source selection factor.  As such, a requirement of this response is that past clients of ours be identified and participate in the evaluation process.  You are hereby authorized to respond to this and other inquiries.

We have identified 



 of your organization as the point of contact based on his/her knowledge concerning our work.  

Please complete the enclosed Past Performance Questionnaire and forward it directly to NASA Ames Research Center, Attn:  Veronica Llamas, JAZ: 241-1, Moffett Field, CA  94035-1000.   E-mail responses may be sent to the following address: Veronica.Llmas-1@nasa.gov
A response to this questionnaire is requested to the above address no later than July 10, 2006.

Your cooperation is appreciated.  Any questions may be directed to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Enclosure

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

1. OFFEROR’S HISTORICAL DATA:

A. OFFEROR IDENTIFICATION

Offeror:  






Contract (or grant, cooperative or other agreement) No.:  






B. CONTRACTURAL INFORMATION.  Please provide the following information 

regarding contractor and contract number identification in 1. A above:

Contract Type: 







Contract Purpose (e.g., support service, R&D, etc.)? 




Contract Award Date: 

 Period of Performance: 



Total Contract Value: 

 Value of Contractor’s Share: 



Was the contractor a prime contractor?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 no; or subcontractor?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 no

Competitive?



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 no

Follow-on?



 FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 no

If this is/was an award fee contract, please provide award fee percentages earned for the last year.  Please provide the rating scale used to determine such percentages.



%




%




%




%

Is the contract currently in an overrun situation?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 no

Is the contract currently in an underrun situation?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 no


If yes, please explain:

Please provide the program title and nature of the effort (i.e., describe the scope of the effort, the type of tasks involved, labor skills used, and products/support delivered).

RATINGS AND QUESTIONS:

A.
RATINGS:   Please review this questionnaire based on the following guidance.

1.
Please return the completed questionnaire within five working days.  A telephone interview may be conducted to obtain your responses or for clarification purposes. 

2.
You are urged to read the questionnaire and supplement your own knowledge of the offeror’s performance with the judgment of others (e.g., coordinated effort between the Contracting Officer and the Technical Point of Contact) in your program.  In addition to providing the information for the contract or order identified, we solicit your comments on other similar contract or order that your activity has with this offeror.

3.
For each item requesting a rating, respond with the rating that best describes the contractor’s performance for the referenced contract or order.  If an item is not applicable to your contract order, or if you do not know how the contractor performed/is performing on that item, please respond N/A.  The rating scale is defined as:

	Excellent
	Consistent record of exceptional past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Many strengths and no weaknesses.

	Very Good
	Consistent record of successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths far outweigh any weaknesses.

	Good
	Successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed major subcontractors on work similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths outweigh any weaknesses.

	Neutral
	Neutral score.  Assigned to offerors with no relevant past performance.  

	Weak
	Weaknesses outweigh strengths.

	Poor
	Weaknesses far outweigh strengths.

	Fails
	Significant weaknesses with no strengths.


B.
QUESTIONS:

1. Changes in the contract dollar value throughout the life of the contract are/were attributable to:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Government issued changes orders
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Claims submitted by contractor

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other Government actions

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Other contract action

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Not applicable

Please explain:

2. Approximately how many people are/were employed under this contract?

3. What has been the turnover rate for key personnel and for the overall contract?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Problematic

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 High

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Medium
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Low

Comments:

4. This contract included support in the following areas:  check all that apply.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Systems Engineering
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Systems Software & Systems Administration 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Aerospace Engineering and Applications Programming
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Graphics Programming
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Real-time Visual Displays/Visual Scene Models
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Hardware and Mechanical Systems Engineering 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Aviation System Operations
5. Further define the type of support this contractor provided, based upon Question 4 above.

Technical Performance Questions

6. Rate the overall technical quality of this
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A contractor for your contract.
Comments:  

7. Rate the contractor’s record in completing FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A tasks/milestones/deliverables within established schedule and cost.
Comments:  

8. Rate the contractor’s record in 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

demonstrating a thorough understanding of the nature of the work required and the disciplines required to accomplish them.

Comments: 

9. Rate the contractor’s record in  FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

adapting to changes in task order requirements or priorities including staffing changes.

Comments: 

10. Rate the contractor’s ability to perform
  FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/Acomplex, integrative, multi-disciplinary tasks.

Comments: 

11. Rate the contractor’s ability to work collaboratively with other technical personnel.                                          FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


Contract Management and Administration Questions

12. Rate the contractor’s ability to manage
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P FORMCHECKBOX 
 F    FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A multiple, concurrent, and complex technology tasks.

Comments:  

13. Rate the contractor’s record in accurately estimating resources required to perform the assigned tasks.  FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:  

14. Rate the contractor’s record in recruiting,  FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A developing and retaining a workforce with appropriate skills.
Comments:  

  15. Rate the contractor’s record in accurately  FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A estimating and controlling costs including overhead.

Comments:  

16.  Rate the contractor’s record in effectively FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A managing subcontractors.

Comments:  

17. Rate the contractor’s record in adhering
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A to or ability to meet their goals for Small Business, Small Disadvantaged Business, HBCU’s, MI’s, and Women-owned Small Business subcontracting.
Comments:  

18. 
Rate the level of cooperation and effectiveness of management in resolving complex issues.  FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


19.  Rate the ability of management to identify and mitigate risks (including risks associated with cost, schedule, deliverables, and milestones), ensuring project success. 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

20.  Rate the ability of the contractor to manage export control information and comply     with export control procedures.     FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


21. Rate the ability of the contractor to manage the protection of Government sensitive and/or third party proprietary information.   FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________










22.  Rate the contractor’s ability to operate free from organizational conflicts of interest. 
 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:  

23. Rate the contractor’s ability to protect the environment. 
 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:  

24. Rate the contractor’s ability to protect the safety of its employees. 
 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:  

25. Rate the contractor’s effective and safe use of Government facilities. 
 
       FORMCHECKBOX 
 E  FORMCHECKBOX 
 VG  FORMCHECKBOX 
 G  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N  FORMCHECKBOX 
 W  FORMCHECKBOX 
 P  FORMCHECKBOX 
 F  FORMCHECKBOX 
 N/A

Comments:  

Other Questions

 26. In your opinion, what, if any, would you consider the contractor’s strong points and 

what did you like most about them?

Comments:  

27. Given the choice, would you award to this contractor again? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

Comments:  

2. RESPONDENT INFORMATION:

Name (printed) 












Phone, Commercial: 




   FAX





Contracting Agency or Customer  










Office Designation: 











Position/Title: 












Relationship to Program: 










Length of Involvement in Program









